Mapleton School District #32
School Board Meeting
November 14, 2018
6:00 p.m. Mapleton High School

Our mission is to provide a safe learning environment where students are encouraged and empowered to
reach their educational and personal potential. We base all of our decisions on what is best for students.

1. Opening Ceremony
2. Review of the Agenda
3. Public Comment — Submit form BDDH-AR from Board Policy for prior approval
4. Presentations
4.1. Doctoral Dissertation on Standardized Testing by Krystal Sundstrom
4.2. Roots of Empathy Presentation by Teresa LaNasa and Sara Loveless
4.3, Western Lane Behavioral Health Network Presentation by Kathy Smith, Jason Hawkins, and Jodi
O’Mara
5. District Reports
5.1. Calendar
5.2. Menu
5.3. District Enrollment
5.4. Elementary/Superintendent Report
5.5. Middle/High School Principal Report
5.6. Transportation/Maintenance Report
6. Financial Reports
6.1. Business Office Report
6.2. Student Body Financial Statements
6.3. District Revenue/Expenditure Comparison

6.4. District General Ledger



7. Consent Agenda
7.1. Payroll Check Register
7.2. Accounts Payable Check Register
7.3. Prior Month’s Minutes
8. Discussion Items
8.1. Mentaring Program
8. Action ltems
9.1. Gym Floor Logo
9.2. Credit Cards for Jodi, Brenda, and Jeron through Oregon State Contract
9.3. Rural Development Grant Approval
9.4, Superintendent Contract
10. Executive Session pursuant to ORS 332.061 Expulsion of a Student
11. Comments from the Board

12. Adjournment



MPISRIQ 'SA SUOH )
g9 spu0 P sog SE
Qg apadppy 0EF 11om0T @
! @ ad 5100 SW a4 S0 SW
o€ 67 74 V4 9% sz
- 100y ON—D2ug Sutn1Ssyuvy y R
: . Abgq SupaiBsyupy |
¥z £z i 14 0z 67 81
. 00°7I00°8 00:3-00:%
- Saouaizfuo) - saouasafuor) paaiasqQ
dayova [Ausing IYoD3 L U210y aqr smadppy sa dnq  suviara
100yo8 oN B : 009 Buya2py pavog | awor @ g4 sj4D SW —j00Yog oN Ao(f  supas1aq
r 1 or s? ¥l £r ar IT
SI:IT youny
Supardsyuvyy woary
0f TI-00 & dug dug spus ouit]
, 10028 oN - DI priO yig | pratd appad yigapg 2 e
or 6 8 BN 9 S ¥
) 00:1 uoy-v-3of
(spag won) aprs | TPHOM o403 dopuswspy
~02g u aouiafuer)
1puno) wapms SH - 1OOYO§ ON | syaa aua isT Jfo pug
gl g Z - i
Jeg M4 nyp POM anj uop ung

S 10 JSqUIDAON




"29140U JhoyLim 26upyd o4 492(gns nuay

‘aapaodd Apungaeddo [onba up st 1o14451Q [00yaS uoya|doyy

AjioQq paaJeg s3|qo1abap puv 4inug ‘N

A 43S uayomy 7

100325 oN vzzld -7 Boquio) 7 mg 223.mg yiod Oge -7
Apg joaunO g vzzIT ISOfpalg g asaoy) B wop . | ung uowwuy)) g
j o€ 14 8z 4 9z (Y4
e £ 44 I 4 61 | 81
fu0D L/ Butuaasy
Saoua4zfuoy) oyovay vzztd T s1288np uaysyD sBmng T j00y28 ON]
u2ind Butuion - og peugwg g oLng jsofypasg g dvig aypouvg g
LI 91 £ 4 £l Zr T
01y UMo4g
vzzid Aavip oyl o7 | pueyony) vdiag 7| semguayony 7
10028 ON g puEn) DZZL] ISOfpoLg g | d0g 2553Y7) B WDE G ung uwownunt?y g
o g 8 Yl 9 5| #
Avq Supvan e
£ 4 Iy
jes U nyyL PO anj uop

Le# PLISI| [00Ydg uojajdepy .—\ﬂgoz w A—H o N Ho QE@\VOZ




95|

ININTIOENT H380190
SFT oFF 61 aunp Bl 8 Jr Keenuep
) BEF BSI Repy gl LI BGT lagwadaq 85 [e1e]  sD 2
sfog ¢ Z1-6 $30VHD 1VLOL
wrl gl (e [Lidy £ i) BT JELITET YN
£2 felol s €l
& W T Uolep 961 W ¥Wr W 1960190 shog 01 8-/ S3aVHD "W10L
1) BT [0 qe4 851 F7) 251 ¥ar 15qualdeg G/ [elol Sl B2
5I8l0¢ 8T II9T  9rGr 6I-610¢ -1  Ii9r  Orm shog 9¢ 93 $3aYHD TVLOL
AHVIAINNS NOSTHYJNOD INFWTIOUNT INIANLS
g _lec- hie fo. fo b0 le B Je To "To "Jo NI hTT6 T8GL 162 Jee [siviol
oL o ol 0 Q. 0 0 gL 19 0l Z)
TR (4 6 0 0 0. . o e 6 Ll
T C) oL 1o . T I 0 0 A 0l ol
g |e ) e o o e 1 L 9 6
6 g 4 g - 0 0_ NN 6 IS 14 8
4] 8 9 0 0 0 0 ¥l |8 9 L
o , 0. 0 0 0 0. 221N0S9Y
) g 9 10 b ! 0 0 gL {8 l 9
9 b g 0 . 0 0_ 0 9 S g
cl- I8 ¥ 0 . 0 0 - 0 2k s v 4
Zl L G 0 jo fo 0 [ g £
TN S CH b L 0 0 ZL o 9 Z
L |s Z g 0 0 0. LS Z !
€L v 6 0 0 0 0_ gL v 6 A
L ] 9 g I 1 o g |' 4 9 g g 9 g | L] 9 8 | L 19 8 | 3avyo
STV.IOL ONVYD SLNOdO¥a ONIYYIISNYY L ONIMYHAHLIM ONIY3LNT ONINNIDIH
8102 18q0100

Ld0d3Y INFJIWTTOUNI ATHLNON - Z€# LOIMLSIA TOOHIS NOL31dYIN




e

e
1

—
1

-_-)

(

Monthly Administrator Report t

Date: November 2018 School: Elementary & Superintendent

October 11, 2018 - 5™ & 6'" graders went on a field trip to Sweet Creek Falls. Thisis a
continuation of our amazing science field trips that K-6 participated in last year. The
teachers are taking the iead on organizing and helping facilitate the field trips.

October 15, 2018 - Senior students and their parents were invited to attend Financial Aid
Night at Siuslaw High School. It's an evening event aimed at supporting families and
students who will be going to college after graduation.

October 16, 2018 — | attended the Superintendent meeting at Lane ESD in Eugene.
Roots of Empathy visits began in the 1%/2™ grade classroom.

October 17, 2018 — 3™ & 4™ graders went on a field trip to Washburne State Park.
| attended the Peace Health Community Health Board Meeting at Peace Harbor Hospital
in Florence. As a3 member of the Community Health Board, | represent not just western
Lane County, but the rural areas of Mapleton, Deadwood and Swisshome.

October 18, 2018 — 1 & 2" graders went on a field trip to Honeyman State Park.

October 19, 2018 — Professional Development Day: Today we had a district wide meeting
where we discussed preparing our building/classrooms, etc for the Community Open
House. We then had individual building fevel meetings. The Elementary School staff
met to discuss Fall Benchmark Data and provide training on entering data; working on
planning upcoming events and discussed student interventions.

October 22-24, 2018 — Security Alarm Corp. came to install the security system at the HS. They
are installing door alarms on all outside doors. This will enable us to see if outside doors
are left open throughout the day. There will be a panel in the front office that lights up
when a door is left open after a short period of time (we can set the time frame).

October 22, 2018 — | met with Mary Elfen and Marilyn to welcome Mary Ellen as a new school
board member. We toured the facilities and | explained the structure of our school, |
would welcome any other board members who would like to visit with me to let me
know.

October 23, 2018 — Juline Walker organized a guest speaker to come to the High School. The
guest speaker was a Holocaust Survivor. She came and spoke to the entire student
body, as well as several community members.

The Community Open House was from 6:00-7:30pm tonight. There was a great
community turn out to see the newly remodeled schools. School Board Members
served BBQ and we had a cider press (courtesy of the Burruss/Kinney Family). We had



“Before Photos” posted on the walls so everyone could see the dramatic changes to
the school.

October 24, 2018 — Elementary staff participated in Data Day. Each grade level meets
separately with Jodi and Jocelyn {Title |/Sped Teacher). During Data Day, we look at
Fall Benchmark Data from EasyCBM, along with teacher gathered data in reading and
math, The purpose of iooking at data is to ensure our instruction is meeting the needs
of our students. We fook at the components of Core Curriculum (Wonders Reading and
Eureka Math), including intervention materials, to meet all of our students individual
educational needs. We also look at the structure of Core Reading/Math time and how
educational assistants are being used in the classroom. We set goals for Winter
Benchmarks and talk about how we are going to meet those goals.
| attended a Game of Life Organizational meeting this evening. The Game of Life is
sponsored by the Florence Kiwanis Club. All 8" grade students in Siuslaw and Mapleton
School District participate in the Game of Life. it is a real life version of the board game.
Prior to entering the Game of Life, each student has a predetermined career, monthly
salary, number of kids, married/single, student loan monthly payment (if appropriate).
On November 7" we will travel to Siuslaw Middle School for the Game of Life. We use
the gym and there are 22 different stations that the students have to go to. The goal
if to give 8" graders a taste of “Life” and how a monthly budget works. They have to
go to the “housing” table and decide if they are going to buy or rent. They have to go to
the “transportation” table to get a car. Then have to go to the “bank” table to see how
much their car & mortgage is per month. It’s an amazing look at “Life” for our kiddos.

October 25, 2018 - All of our Elementary students went to the Pumpkin Patch. Each student
came back with a pumpkin to take home.

October 29, 2018 — | attended a Western Lane Behavioral Health Network Meeting to discuss
the next steps and develop the School Board Presentations. We are presenting at the
Mapleton School Board Meeting in November and the Siuslaw School Board Meeting
in December.

Red Ribbon Week started today at the Elementary School. Each class participated in an
activity each day and learned what it means to be “Drug Free.” Monday was “Sock it

to Drugs Day,” everyone wore crazy socks. They also each cut out a hand print and
agreed to “Join Hands and be Drug Free.” We hung the hands in each lobby window

at the Elementary. Tuesday was “Put a Cap on Drugs,” everyone wore their favorite hat.
Wednesday was “Say BOO to Drugs Day,” everyone wore a costume. Thursday was
“Wear Red Day.”

October 30, 2018 — Special School Board Meeting to discuss gym floor logo design.

October 31, 2018 — Elementary had a Costume Parade and Halloween Carnival. There were
over 20 different families that came to the Carnival. Almost all of our students dressed
up and everyone had a BLASTI!!!



November 1, 2018 — Elementary Jog-a-thon took place at 1:00pm. We raised over $1200 for
assemblies and special events. We ran/walked on the track for 30 minutes. It was a
fun time for all students and staff to join in....

November 2, 2018 — Grading day for all teachers.
PIVOT Architecture came today to begin the Long Range Facility Planning. He brought
a team of 6 to assess the different facilities. They were here all day looking through the
drawings and buildings.

November 6, 2018 — 5™ & 6™ graders went on a fieldtrip to Honeyman State Park.

November 7, 2018 — All 8" grade students will be attending the Game of Life at Siuslaw
Middle School. It is sponsored by the Florence Kiwanis Club. We are also providing
staffing for the Community Involvement booth with Terri Johnston and two high school
students.

November 8, 2018 — I will be attending the Siuslaw Vision Keeper dinner with the Ford Family
Foundation at 6pm at Driftwood Shores. The Ford Family Foundation’s Institute for
Community Building is hosting a Learning ad Impuact gathering and have invited some
of the community members to join their group for dinner. There will be some national
consultants and philanthropists, as well as rural residents and several people from the



Ford Family Foundation’s leadership team there. This is a great opportunity to get the
word out about our Community Preschool Program.

November 11-13, 2018 — | will be attending the Peace Health Community Health Board Retreat
in Sunriver. As a Community Health Board Member | have the unique opportunity to
represent rural Western Lane County in relation to health needs.

November 13, 2018 — We will be having our Elementary Talent Showcase Try-outs. Our Talent
Showecase will take place in December for the school and an evening performance for
families.

November 14, 2018 — School Board Meeting
Upcoming Events:

November 15-16, 2018 — Parent & Teacher Conferences from 4pm-8pm on the 15™ &
8am-Noon on the 16™

November 19-23, 2018 — Thanksgiving Break, NO SCHOOL, ! will be working Monday &
Tuesday 9am-3pm

November 26, 2018 — Our High School CTE program will present a Peace Health Guest Speaker
Panel today from 8:15-12:30. If you wish to attend, please let Juline Walker know.

November 28, 2018 — Our first home HS basketball game vs Siuslaw starts at 5:30pm
Other Notes:

| have been siowly making my way into classrooms to do walk through observations. | use the
ipad application called iWalk to help document my classrooms visits. It allows me to send an
immediate email with feedback to staff. | can attach photos or vidoes to the email as well. It
also helps me keep track of which classrooms I've been in and when.

Brenda and | are also working together to calibrate our walk through observation
expectations. Currently she is requiring all HS staff to turn in lesson plans each week.

For the past two years, | have required elementary staff to turn in lesson plans. They now just
need to have to available at ail times so when I’'m doing my walk through observations | can
check them for accuracy and completeness.

This helps to ensure that we are teaching with purpose and specific goals in mind.



A e A= : W Y ~1 1 3 A e - el s ek e D e Tat ot ol o e . 2 a bk & f:
Monthly Administrator Report to Board
Date: 11/06/2018 School: Maplieton Administrator: Randy Duval

Maintenance:

1.} Moved trophy case from upper hall in the high school to the lower hall

2.) High jump pad was completed by the “Track Dr.” with new lift of asphalt. They sent
us a new blower that we use to blow the debris off the track.

3.} We are experiencing heating issues with the new HVAC system that F M has been
working on with no success.

4.) The new food service at the high school is up and running.

5.) We installed white boards in all the high school classrooms.

6.) The grass I planted around the high school is growing well but the new top soil
added contained a ot of weed seed. We are trying to control the weed problem
manually.

7.) During construction we found the middle school water is supplied from an unknown
source within the high school. To feed the middle school after the new plumbing
was activated we had to re activate the old system and back feed the system to get
water to the middle school. We added an isolation valve to the main system and
stubbed out a 3” pipe to connect the middle school in the future. | would
recommend we do this soon because we have experienced several failures in the old
high system that we are back feeding.

8.) We purchased and installed a new 500 gal. Underground propane tank for the dryer
and hot water system in the high school.

9.) We removed and reinstalled the new lockers after the wrong lockers were delivered.

10.) We assembled all new furnishing and reloaded all high school classrooms from
storage after construction was completed.

Transportation:

1} David Griffin has completed driver training and is now our new sub school bus driver.



Business Office Report to the Board

October 2018
Large Purchases:

1- $12,055 Cafeteria tables
2- $18,215 Track Doctor to redo high jump pad
3- $25,242 Dodge Grand Caravan

Winds of Change:

1- Phone bills- CenturyLink now active as long distance carrier, smalt decrease in month’s bills, but
only covered a few days of billing cycle

2- In light of the increased PERS responsibility to increase ~5%, looking at feasibility of a side
account

3- Selected the State of Oregon procurement card contract with US Bank as option for Board to
vote on for credit card system for lodi, Brenda, and Jeron

4- Implementation of electronic forms- maintenance work order completed



00°0%
00°0%
LESF9E
TOLLTS
LOFPS
128521
0T'0€S
3¢°0%
PIESH ES
00°0v$
00'8STS
TI'128%
06 TLES
0008
Sreos

0008

10°T0+%

8T0Z/1¢/01
soueled UNod0Y

00°0%

00°0%

00°00€%

00°0%

£6°66%

000§
00°0%
00°0%
0008
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

ATpuop]
samgipuadxg

00°0ST%
00°0%
00r00es
00°0%
te'ceg
6T 88TS
0c'0%
66°¢8
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%

00'0%

00'0%

S0B(] 0] Jeax
saImrpuadxyg

Tadoaxpjoog ‘19150, anuer

SVAEE

SR

Tedrourid “tsKojy epualg

T raanyeudig

A A= Py YT s
LS IST'LS JMocoy Funyosl) w soue[eq

000§ 00°0$ 000528 V2D YOO 40 IM — 058
00°0% 00°0$ 0008  juer) Smpesy 21008 — 0L
00'0$ 00°0$ LS SH6$ We1d sy AVAT - 00L
00°0$ 00°0% 19'LLTS Bwex] - (5
00'0$ 00°0$ 00"001$ TEQASTIOA STHD — 00§
00'0$ 00°0% EIHE0°TS WEI) IVAT - 00
00°0$ 00°0$ 0Z'0¢$ TIeqioo] sdoq - (o€
00°0$ 00°0% SE9§ 90UBIS - 006
AN} 618 SEISHES 21289y - 618
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0+$ WSHEPUBA - 0/
0008 008§ 00°0ST$ pung amMof - 0ZL
000$ 00°0$ zr1zes MmO % ] "9SUA - 0L
00°0% 00°08% 05 16¥$ [enuy - 01§
00°0$ 000§ 00°0$ SdOd - 0L
00°0$ 000§ ST'€9% Ireqpassed S0 - 00T
00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ SOURMY - 001
Apog

00°0$ 00°0F$ 10'19¢$ wspmg - 008

ATuoiy e 03 Jes X 810Z/10/L0
sydracoy s1drooay 20UR[Rg JUNOOIY

8107 ¥HIOLDO
INHWALVLS TVIDNVNIA AQO0d INATANLS TOOHDS HTAAINW NOLA'TIV I



Monday, November 05, 2018

From Date: 10/1/2018
To Date: 10/31/2018

Acct.

000100
000110
000120
000130
000140
000150
000160
000170
000175
000180
000200
000210
000220
000230
000240
000250
000300
000310
000315
000325
000330
000340
000350

000370
000380
000390
000400
000410
000420
000430
000440
000450
000470
000510

Account Name

General Athletics
Baseball

Boys Basketball
Girls Basketball
AVID

Volleyball
Footbali

Track

Athletic Reserve
Beyond Me
Cross Country
Class of 2020
Class of 2017
Class of 2018
Class of 2018
Drama

Honors English
Art

Electric Car

HI-Q

Resource Room
Library

Industrial Education
Spanish
Technology Supplies
Cycling Club
Outdoor School
Equestrian Team
Gatorade

Honor Scciety
M-Club

Sforza Faire
2020 Trip

POPS

The Anchor

Mapleton High School Page 1 of 2
General Ledger Report
Financial Report
From Acct: 1
To Account: 999999
YTD

Beg. Bal. Recpt/JV Disb/JV Transfer End. Bal. Payable  Work Bal.
$6,667.01 $1,518.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,185.01 $0.00 $8,185.01
$7.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7.07 $0.00 $7.07
$581.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $581.79 $0.00 $591.79
$876.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $876.52 $0.00 $876.52
$415.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $415.34 $0.00 $415.34
$714.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $714.1 $0.00 $r1am
$7.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7.14 $0.00 $7.14
$794.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $704.53 $0.00 $704.53
$241.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $241.70 $0.00 $241.79
$679.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $679.27 $0.00 $679.27
$16.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.67 $0.00 $16.67
$152.75 $761.13 $0.00 $0.00 $913.88 $0.00 $913.88
$1,120.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,12062 $0.00 $1,120.62
$166.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $166.14 $0.00 $166.14
$913.40 $1,212.40 {$214.35) $0.00 $1,811.54 $0.00 $1,911.54
$3,704.87 $295.00 {$973.90) $0.00 $3,025.97 $0.00 $3,025.97
$27.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.39 $0.00 $27.39
$223.85 $20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24385 $0.00 $243.85
$544.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $544.11 $0.00 $544.11
$0.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.36 $0.00 $0.36
$29.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.98 $0.00 $29.98
$2,175.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,175.30 $0.00 $2,175.30
$321.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $321.02 $0.00 $321.02
$201.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $201.14 $0.00 $201.14
$218.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $218.00 $0.00 $218.00
$37.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37.54 $0.00 $37.54
$350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $350.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$184.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $184.11 $0.00 $184.11
$41.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41.88 §$0.00 $41.88
$1,136.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $1,136.09 $0.00 $1,136.00
$27.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.65 $0.00 $27.65
($482.59) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($492.59) $0.00 ($402.59)
$1,12247 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,122.47 $0.00 $2,122.47
$3,455.92 $20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,475.92 $0.00 $3,47582



Monday, November 05, 2018 Mapleton High School Page 2 of 2

General Ledger Report
Financial Report
From Date: 10/1/2018 From Acct: 1
To Date: 10/31/2018 To Account: 999999
YTD

Acct.  Account Name Beg. Bal. Recpt/JV Dish/JV Transfer End. Bal. Payable @ Work Bal.
000710  Miscin and Out $3,311.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,311.64 $0.00 $3,311.54
000720  Towel Fund $353.15 $2.00 $0.00 $0.00 $355.16 $0.00 $355.15
000730 Vandalism Fund $66.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $66.47 $0.00 $66.47
000740  Student Aid $1,248.15 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,448.15 $0.00 $1,448.15
000800 General Student Body $320.13 $158.00 ($125.44) $0.00 $352.69 §0.00 $352.69
000850  Student Councl) Fundraise §1,275.57 $62.00 50.00 $0.00 $1,337.57 $0.00 $1,337.57°
000875 Reserve $7,740.35 192 $0.00 $0.00 $7,751.27 $0.00 $7.751.27
000900  Staff Scholarship $3,831.37 $35.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,866.37 $0.00 $3,866.37
000850 Booster Club $471.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $471.76 $0.00 44778

Group Total $45,301.42 $6,2865.45 {$1,313.69) $0.00 $49.273.18 $0.00 $49,273.18
Activity Accounts Grand Total $45301.42 $5,285.45 ($1,313.69) $0.00 §40,273.18 $0.00 $40,273.18
[ o=t _ A s S P S S -
962 Checking $45,301.42 $5,285.45 ($1,313.69) $0.00 $49,273.18 $0.00 $49,273.18
g93 Savings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
954 Investments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

General Ledger Grand Total $45,301.42 $5,285.45 (£1,313.69) $0.00 $48,273.18 $0.00 $49,273.18

[ have reviewed the above ledger report and attached reports for the
current month. | find them accurate and complete to the best of my

knowledge. )
Bookkeeper: ‘@‘7@&,( Date: {{ /5]
Principal: 2 _ Date: 11 | 41 )4




T9 T¥L'ET

06"
oG-
oG-
[¢]+ld
oc”
00"
oe-
[+]vi
oG-
00
0G -
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00°
00
1]+
00"
06"
oG-
00"
00"
00"
00°
00°
S8TELOE
00°
00"
00"
00"
15°28€E
00"

LB 909
L
ZE'TES
¥S TLE
zE 095
00-
LL79BT
00"
LL°89T
82 TZ9
89°L%0°T
90" H0T
€L TSE'E
16°S€S

LNOOWY
ADIHS

8T0Z/8T/0T ALYG MOFHD
§T0Z/90/0T ONI JOIWHEd AvVd
EEAHDAYA HON HTOTOW
T THEENON ZaVd

¥1°99£°E6

BE"91S’'E
§3°0%T°¢C
TP L99°F
64.°905°¢
0L ESP'T
YL ETO0'T
86°508°%
90°988°¢%
ELTLOL'E
L0°99%°2
ST'6T0'E
TS 89T'¢€
TE'685°¢
SOTTE'T
6L°0EL"E
15°96Z°9
S9°LTI0‘E
90°"PE6°2
BSLLD'T
TT°8L8'2
0E"LES'E
09°¥8T'2C
TL 0BV E
61" 29679
E9 LSY'T
£E8°FES'T
0E"8TT'C
00"

9% 069 °T
9L LET'E
09°€L5°2
96" 8TE"2
00"

6B SEE’T
00"

T2 IT¥'2
oo-

oo’

00"

00"
00"

LNQOWY
LISOdHa

iINsSsSI SMDFHD 8%

ENITOL JENTEM
¥OISSElr NOSTIN
YANZEd “HHXOW
HINY ' NOSYYI
I¥¥dL 'NOLSNHCL
VIYWYL ‘' SNIMNHED
W RYEJAEL ENETED
YSITE ’AYED

TIWYL “HULS08
ETICW ’AATO0d
YANYIWY *AHANMAM

4 HYIVYS "HdWIL

W YH¥ID “HIINS
ALLIAK ‘NOLONIWIS
5 EJINVL ‘NOSYILLYS
HNIAOD “YHYW .0

a AN ‘ACINSOW
T NATIDOL 'NIVD

T ATTEA ' ISS0U
ADNWE  "HAMLOVYS
ROV “IYANT

T TITHSYVA " TH00W
ADNUN HOVEA
YIYYH ' KANMOTTIDN
9 WLINYQ 'N¥D0T

W ¥SSITAW ‘Ad4Nd
W NMYO - SYEEWYHD
D SINOT "SsSNYdEnNd
YNILSI¥EY ‘SOOIM—~TIIH
HINUYD ‘NWEA

4 HDACL 'NOSINNAL
LNEY ' HITANS

T AIAYd ‘NT44IHD
RONIM ‘NMOYH

OI¥NE  LLOWWOTOM
SOALLIAY UEITYM

¥ ONOWAYY ‘“AMIINL
HNYIA ‘HTITACDS

[ INYd “X00d

TIAL ‘¥ENEYd
NATIE ‘NOSNIH

¥ HIIQOL ‘IVAQd

H AV 'DIVED

Q0¥ ¥aTAL UIDINMM SHHAAL
YAANYSSYD ' SMOWM¥YE
T JAISTIEN 'NATIY

W NO¥EC 'SMDIE

T ABTHSY ‘JaANTVM

6T0eddg0LII0 d6T N0 Av¥d
YALSIDEY MIEHD
£€ "ON LDOIYLSIA TOOHDS NOLITAVW

890T
99771
SS0T
EiNAN
T¥TT
BYTT
L 24N
LETT
SYTT
FoCT
080T
T60T
6PZT
S90T
£E90T
9LTT
¥SO0T
E9ZT
9eCT
L¥CT
T%0T
060T
Z9<CT
LETT
6¥0T
0BZT
6LET
852T
CZTT
9921
L60T
FECT
18eT
Z8TT
69ZT
LOZT
CLZT
8021
LLET
9%ZT
661T
ZEQT
Z90T
6SET
0%ZT
28ET
BLET
£8ET

HHGWNN
IR0 TN

TYLOL

T906T
09061
6506T
8506T
LGSOGT
9506T
5506T
PS06T
£5061
250671
TS06T
0506T
6%06T
B%06T
L¥06T
9%061
S¥06T
Y061
£%06T
Z¥06T
Tv061
0v06eT
6E06T
8E061
655¢1
855271
LSSTT
9952t
G551
FSSET
£9S2T
€55TT
TSSET
05571
6FSZT
8%¥S8ZT
LEFSEZT
9%SZT
S¥SET
TPSZT
€PSCT
C¥SET
TFSET
0¥SEZT
6ES9ZT
BESET
LESET
SESCT

ON MDEHD

0E0P TT TEWIL
8TCZ/ST/0T ‘HLY¥A
qEYONNS



XY SH'IVS

00°s52 co°o
00701 co- o
00°60T 0o
0E"LOE 000
0S°6TZ 0070
08" L8 00°0
£6°8¥6 00°0
D0 ETS 000
0C"B6TE 00°0
00" 6TZ 00°0
00gL 0o 0
€T %78 ono
€9 LPE 0070
06" GEE 0900
0% ETT 0070
T2 LT 0070
£%° 25 Q00
0L I8% 00°0
¥0° 9% 00°0
9e- 102 00°0
Z5°8LT 00°0
8L° G5 00°0
45755021 0c°0
0T D6E 000
08°946°T pe o
L9°505°T [o]+¢]
00" E8T'8 0G0
00" £9% oe e
00°522 000
S0°8ST 00°0
0L°0G2 00°0
6E°Z0S 0070
oG 95 000
ZT'68BT coo
¥0°€9 6o o
Y0 €9 600
¥0°€£9 00°0
LNOOWY
TZYdLIOY
T TEHEHON ZOVd

RAEATTHT LNIVd
AUHEATTAJ LNIVA

HOWHTIV SLW HLD
LNIVd QT4 IIVELO0J
LNTWd (TTHTL HAGSTHA
SdITd405 6T1T-8T0Z
HINJIHANOD TS00 Idor

DNIAEANOD VS00 WANINE
INIHEANOD Y500 IANEIYD

$dITddNs 6T—-8TI0E
SHITddNE 6T—8T0Z
SHITddNE 6T—8L0E
SHITAINE 6T—8TGT

aaED¥H OL LON SAITAANS

NVHL} SHIIA¥HS 6T1-8T0C
SHITAYAS 6T-5T0E
SHDIANAC 6T-8T0Z
SHIIAMAS 6I-8T0T

NVH/DONId4IHS CESIVWILSE
J¥d ¥¥d qOo0d SAISNTIOXH
NYH/ONIJAIHS CHIVWILSE
YO HTIHOW NE-HLZidn IX

SHDIA¥EE 6T-8T0Z
d¥Hd SATIES-D HATEOLYD

DNILIEN aY

THLY) SEDIAYAS 6T-8T0Z
SEOTANAS 6T-8T0C
INAHESENTWITY BOVITIN
SEIIAYES 61-8T0Z
SEDIAXHS 61-8T0Z
SEDINXAS 6T-8T0Z
-—+-=——NOILdI¥0SEq~~——

aNNd LNIWASENdGSIa

00E0ETBTITETIOCT
00000ZBESTETTOCT

0000LZSZITETLOCT
00ZOEZTRLECZTTOCT
OOCODZEZOTETLOCT
C000008900¥SZOCT
000000800TZEZ00T

000000800TZEZO0T
000000800TCEZ00T

00000083 00%SEO0T
oooco08200%STOOT
00000CGB200TSECOT
0000008900%S200T
OCOCOCOBSETTTITOOT
000000BEDEZSSEQOT
000000000059Z00T

0000000000992001
0000000000392007T

TO060008600TTESLE
T06Q008600TTESLE
T060008600TTESLE
T060008600TTESLT
0000008900%520CT
00ZO0EZ8ZIZTETTOCT
O000tZTBETSEETTIOOT
CO00EZRZHZETTOOT
0000000000939200T
0000008£0£95200T
0000008£0Z559200T
000Q00BEDZSSZO0T
0o0QoRBE0OZSSZ00T

HHEAWON LNOODIY

ZIIATITHA MUYHS QNWT
AYIATITHA HYVHS INYI

HIATYM dNITOD
0D LNI¥d LSAYN04
0D INIYd LSTdd04d

SYDTTHYEHEA
¥S00

¥S0D
¥S00

ATddOs ¥ Ydd¥d TYLSYOD
A1ddAS ¥ ¥YAdvd TYLSVOD
AT1dd0S *® YHd¥d TELSW0OD
RTdd0s B ¥IIYd TELEST0D

HLIWS YavID

ANITRENLNEDS

ANITRINLNAD

JNITAMNLNTD

ANITAANLNED

NGo¥d INVEOVLSHY TYILNHD
N40dd LNVINVLSTE TYILNID
NGO¥d LNVANVLSTT TERELNTD
NI0¥d LNVIAVLSET TEALNAD
I TY50QJ5Td LSVOS 'TEALNID
JLLATHIY EI¥OSYD

NYEd HIFIYD

T XTAMAS RUYLINYS Saond

L3IV

SANVE NNATISIWY

- YALSISEE ASHTHD

ZE# LOIULSI] TOOHDS NOLHIdWR

QD51
OD8TIV
QO8I

HIWNTN

EFET
EVET

8T9%
Z¥ET
Z¥FT
Z9TT
£E%0T

£%0T
£EF0T

TE9Z
TESZ
T692Z
T692
TLBE
0tTT
0eTT

0ETT
DETT

E¥5T
EP6L
£¥6T
£¥6T
DEOT
1144
LeLz
£49%
otoT
£TLE
LEPT
TEFT
TEYL

HOANH A

ayfd TYIANdED

8T/TT/0T
aT/TT/01

8T/TT/0T
8T/1T/01
8T/TT/0T
BT/TT/0T
8Y/IT/0T

8T/TT/0T
8T/TT/0T

8T/TT/0T
8T/TT/0T
8T/TT/0T
8T/TT/0T
§T/TT/0T
8T/TIT/0T
aT1/Tr/0T

8T/IT/0T
gT/TT/0T

81/TT/0T
8T/TT/01
8T/1T/0T
81/T1/01
8T/TT/01
8T/11/01
8T/TT/01
81/It/0T
8T/TT/0T
8T/1T/01T
8T/TT/0T
§T/TT/0T
8T/1C/0T

LA ANSSI

61/%

TPELT
TPELT

0FELT
GEELT
6EELT
BEELT
LEELT

LEELT
LEELT

9EELT
9EELT
SEELT
JEELT

SEELT
PEELLT
FELLT

FEELT
PEELT

EECLT
EECLT
EEELT
EEELT
CEELT
TEELT
OEELT
6ZELT
8ZELT
LTELT
9TELT

9TELT
STELT

TO0TY
019

TOTY
ADHIHD THLOL

T0TY

TOTY

T0TY

ARHHD TYLOL
TOTY
TOTY
T0TY
ADFAHO TYLOL
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTVY
TO0TY
IDHHD THELOL
T0TY
ToTV
TOTY
TOTY
AOHHO TTHLOL
TO0TY
TOTVY
TOTY
ToTY

TOTY
TOTVY
T0TY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
HOHEHD FIVLOL
10T¥

0TV
10TV

ON ¥MDHEHD LIOY HSWD

- 00T

— JNN4a

(00TYRAd DNILNNOCOOY
+¥,=poTaad-joesueIy pue ,g,=TAI0ESURI] YINALIND NOIIDITAS

zZg:
810Z/L0/TT

OT79T *HWIL
RCAA-ad

QEYINNS



4

67999

00" 0
00" SE—
00°sE

56789T

ZS FIL'T
1T 0%
00" LST
67" 20T
9F"6LE'T
SETLIT'T
12°8

1101
09°8%L

997 L%S
86t°0¢C
6271
667 LY
66 67
8E 8T
€Z°0T
8% 0T
ET L
B¥ 0T
EQ°S
HZ CT
66°1T
OL7LT
£8°6
FASRE 4
06°60¢

66°66

00 ZE¥
00 0%%
B¢ BTE
00'zge’e
00054
00" 8¢

LNOOIWY

TTYALODY
FHAFWNN 3DV

ag*o

oo"o
ao-o
[FLAR ]

co"o

020°0
02070
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0

0070
00°0

0070
00°0
00°0
0070
60°0Q
0070
00°0
0070
0070
00’0
00" 0
o0°0
0070
00" 0
co"o
oo"o
oo 0

[V R]
co'o
co" @
00" Q0
00" 0
00790
00°qQ

XYL SETIYS

SHOIAYAS 6T-8T0T Q0000000G099Z0CT asE ALLIWETIIM Z0LT 8T/IT/O0T POELT T0TY

NOHHD TYLOL

VALYM JITLLOE Q0000089G0PSZOCT “ONI 'SIHDIAMIS LSEM ONAA 999Z 81/TT/0T A ESELT TOTY

dALYM JITILLOY 0000008900%SZOCT "ONI ‘SHEDIA¥AS LSAM aNIA 999Z 8I/TT/0T £SELT TOTV

THAVIL dLE O0CO0LEZSESTETLO0Z NOLSNHCL I¥UEL 0S%Z 8T/TL/0T ZSELT TOTY

MIEHD TYIOL

-NON SHITddNS) 6T-8T0T 00000QDG600TTESLE SHOIA¥ES dOo0d ODSXS SZTET 8T/TT/0T TSELT T0T¥
SE¥I) SHITIEANS 6T1~8T0Z O06000BE600TTIESLCT SEOIA¥EAS 004 ODSXS SZZT BL/TT/0T TSELT TO0TY
SE¥4) SHITIANS 6T-8T0Z 006000600 TTESLE SEDIA¥ES Q004 00SAS SZET ST/TT/0T TSELT T0TY
acod) SIITAINS 61-8T0Z 00COCOBE00TTESLE SEDIAYES 004 ODSAS SZ2T 81/TT/0T TSELT T0TY
acod) SEITA4NS 6T-8TO0Z 00COGDE600TTESLE SHDIANAS JO04 ODSAS SZZT BT/TT/01 TSELT T0TY
qood) SEITA4NS 6T1-8T0Z 0000008600TTEGLT SEDIANEAS 0004 ODSAS SZTT 8T/T1T/01 TSELT 10TW
24 OMISSADCYI C000008800%SZ00T ILVHOAE0D WIVIY ALIANDAS S69T 8T/TT/0T 0S€ELT TOTY

SHEA dWIW IDNVHISNI 0000008900%5Z00T ovas T%9Z B8T/TT/0T BFELT TOTY
MIEHD TYIOL

METF0E WOTIOD G0006Z8ZOTETLOOT NOLLWNO4¥O) TIIAl 6LTT 8T/TT/0T BPELT TOTY

YETI0E GO006ZBZITETTOOT NOLIWHOdN0D TIIOnl 6LTT ST/TT/OT 8PELT TOTY

TIVod QYOdTIVH C0006E829TETTO0T NOIIWVHOJEOD TIINl 6LTT BT/TT/0T 8rELT TOTY

SLEAHS HNTIYNIWYT GO006E8ZITETTOOT NOTIVHOANOD TIIATC 6LTT BT/TIT/0T SPELT TOTY
TIdY¥d HAYYD 00006T8TITETIOOT NOLLYMO4NOD TIIND 6LTT BT/TT/0T BFELT TOTY

SUEATIOA HII4 ONIONVH 00006Z8Z9TETILOOT NOIIVHOd¥OD TIIAl 6LTT 8T/TT/0T 8FELT TOTY
YEd¥d HNTH 00006T8ZITETIOOT NOLLYYOAOD TIIND 6LTT BL/TT/OT BVELT TCTVY

dEd¥d HONYEO 0000628TITETTOOT NOTIVAOJ¥0D TIIND 6LTT BT/TL/OL 8PELT TOTY

YAIVd JOENHTTON Q00Q6EBTOTETTOOT NOIIVIOd¥O) TITAD 6LTT B8T/TT/0T 8FELT T0TY
ONIELS 00006T8ZITETTOOT NOIIVIOd¥0D TIIND 6LTT BT/TT/CT BPELT T0TY

SHAOTD HA¥4~XALYT 0D0006Z8TITETIOOT NOLLYYOdd0D TIINd 6LTT 8T/TT/0T BRFELT T0TY
aIV-ONve TH¥A-XALYT 00006T8Z9TETTOOT NOTIIWIOdE0D TIINd 6LTT BI/TT/0T 8FELT T0TY
WANVA'TD HSYHM AT 00006E8Z9TETICOT NOTILYYOdd0D TIING 6LTT 8T/TL/0T BBPELT T0TY
WHZINYOHO HHMYEA 00006Z8Z9TETTOOT NOILYIOLH0D T1Ind 6LTT BT/IT/0T BRELT T0TY

ANTI O¥d dWYLS 00006ZBZTITETTIOOT NOTIIVHOJHOD T1I0d 6LTT 8T/TT/0T BFELT 10T¥

YHIYd XI00 00006E8EITETTCOT NOLLYIOJI0D TIIND 6LTT BT/TT/CT BPELT TO0TY

YIAATIHS 0000008SZTTTTOOT NOSYALIYVd HOINWL 660T BT/TT/0T LBELT T0TY

DNINAIYDS NOISIA 000BIE€0000%22002 YAH ¥ IHOIS SNOI'T NODIAC S¥LEZ BI/TT/0T IFELT T0TVY
TYLYI INY SHNA dFIWEW 0000008600TTESLZ O NOILINIAN TTIHD NODIIC SEZT BI/TT/0T SPELT TOTY
ASYNAWNIAY FOVETIN 0000008000ZSE00T AENMOUTIDH YIYYW Z%¥5¢ BL/IT/0T FEELT TOTY
SHOIAMAS 6T-8T0¢ 00000C8900%52007T IDIULSIA ¥ALYM NOIITAVA S%IT 8T/TT/0T £FELT TO0TVY
ONINIWVAL YIXATSAQ 000C000000%2C00T d ADIAMAS MOLLVINIE HANYI LTILT BT/IT/0T ZHELT T0TY

N4 LNAWASHNTS TT
ZE# LDIALSIO TOOHDS NOLHTIAYW

JIAWORN LN20DOV

ENYN

. ¥, =poTaed-3oesueil puUER

- HELSIDHEY MOTHD

doaNEs Ld dJNSSI

aNOE TYIESNED —

61/%

(6T ,=1& ' JpBSURIY

HOEHD TYLOL

CN MOWUHD LOD¥ HSVD

00T

- aNnA

FIOI¥aEd ONITINNCGDIV

[ 4
8T0Z/L0/TT

FWIYALIED NOILDETIHS

GT:9T “HWIL
FHLYd
TIVONNS



Z% 09
I6°£€
05" 6L
26°99%'T
0F"¥22°T
59 TLZ

00 0EE

9L°6%9°T
68°6F
S6°6¢E
86°5T
06°62
06°TZ
ZLTLT
86761
86" €Y
¥6°LT
667 LE
[4: R0
90" ¥
0T %2
05§
ZE Z9¢E
LL™%T
8541
187 L2
oo oog
1674
8L FT
8L ¥T

TC 29’1
¥¥"TS6
LS 0TY
05" TE
00°sS¢g
00" %€
00" 0¥s
PLTFE
oe-0oT
€97 LLE
89 9T

LENOWY

Tewd1oov
FYHAIWNN €DV

9L SHTUS

SHDIAMAS 61-8TOZ 0000008900%SZ00T and NTOONIT fIYELNAD TEOT BT/¥%Z/0T L9ELT 10TY
SEDJTA¥AS 61~8TOZ 0000008900%SZ00T and NIOQNIT TYHLNAD TEOT BT/¥C/0T LYELT 10TV

SNg) SEADIANEAS 6T-8T0Z 0000008E0ESSZO0T and NTIOONIT TYELNID TEQT BTU/%T/0T LOELT T0I¥
SHITANAS 6T-8T0Z 0000008900%5200T and NTOONIT TYELNID TEOT BL/%¥Z/0T LOELT TOTIY
SEADIAYAS 6T-8T0EZ 0000008900%SZ00T and NTIOONIT TYELNED TEQT 81/%Z/0T LSELT TOTY
SHOIANAS 61-8T0¢ 0000008900%5Z00T and NTOONIT TYHLNAD TEOT BT/¥E/0T LYELT TOTY
SLEWTHH TOOHOS HTAATW 00Z0£Z8LEZZTTOOT INOZ HOWIY £2Z¢ BL/¥T/0T 99€LT TOLY
¥OEHD TYLOL

DV¥]d NVOISIWY 000D0008900%5200T WOD " NOZYIWY Z9LT BT/¥T/0T S9cLT T0TY

SLTAD0d A¥YHEIT QHWAD 0000ZTATITETTOOT WOD * NOZYINY ZILT BL/¥T/0T S9ELT T0TY
SIMID0d XA¥YIHIT 00006Z8Z9TETTOOT WOD " NOZVIWNY Z9LT BE/¥T/0T GOELT TOTV

9EXPZ J¥VOH ¥HOD 00006T8ZI9TETTIOOT WOD " NOZYWY Z9LT 8T/%2/0T SHELT TOLY
9TXPZ Q¥VOLd FHCD 00006ZREZITETIOOT WOD " NOZYIWY ZTILT BT/¥T/0T G9ELT TOTY
TIYGIAID0S 0000008LEQTEC00T WOD " NOZVINY Z9LT 81/%Z/0T SSELT 101V

TTYATO0A 0000008LE0TPZO0T WOD " ROZVINY ZI.LT BT/¥Z/0T S9ELT TO0TY

TIYHLEMSYE 0000008LE0LFE00L WOD * HOZYIWNY CILT 8L/¥E/OL §9ELT TOLY
TIVEAETIONA 0000008LEQTHECOT WD " NOZYINY ZOLT 81/%T/0T QSELT TOTY

HYOLWIANT 0000008LEQCTFECOT WO " NOZYINY Z9LT B1/%E/0T SSELT TOTY

5¥" TIYE 0000008LECTFZOO0T WOD " NOZYINY Z9LT 81/%Z/0T S9ELT TOTY

135 HTAHIN 0000008LEOTHZTCOT WOD " NCZYINY T9LT BI/¥Z/OT S9ELT T0T¥

/T 'S¥EQTIOA Z1I4d QVEWS 0000008SETITTCOT WOD " NOZYIWY ZILT B1/¥%Z/0T S9ELT T0TY
HZIS YALIAT HSHW (WIK 0000008800%5E00T HOD * NOZYINY Z9LT BI/¥T/0T S9ELT T0TY
S5 JHEDXE OL ICH SOCH 0000000000TZZ60Z WOD " NOZYWY Z9LT B1/%T/0T SOELT TOTY
ONIAVIM XILSHIVL 0000FTBEOTETTOOT WCD " NOZYINY Z9LT 8I/%T/0T S9ELT TOTY
YT NT YIOQEW JQEXIW 0000€TB8E9TETIOOT WOD " NOZYINY Z9LT BI/¥Z/0T SSELT TOTY
SHIVId EWYN 0000000000TEZ0OT WOD * ROZWYWY Z9LT 81/%T/0T S9ELT I0TY

SHATHHS ¥YIII4CD 0000028C9TETTIOOT WOD " NOZYWY Z9LT BT/¥T/0T SOELT T01¥Y
SHATHHS YTIIYCD 0000€Z8TICETIOO0T WOD " NOZYIWY z9L1 B1/%Z/0T S9ELT TOTY
QAYODIEOD 0000008STTTTTOOT WOD * NOZYINT ZILT BI/¥T/0T S9ELT TOTY

AIYOTHACD 00000T8EZITETTOOT WOD * NOZYIWY Z9LT BU/¥E/0T §9ELT T0TY

MOEHD TYIOL

SHENA ¥IO 0008:dEd 00T ¥IDOSSY NOLLYONAE NODIEC 0901 81/9T/0T POELT T0TY
SENT IIYO 0508 :dRd 00T ¥WIDOSSY NOLLYONJA RODFEO 090T BT/9T/0T ¥OELT 10TV
TYD0T/VAW 0T08:adad 00T YA 50T 81/9T/0T €9ELT TO0TY
dHSEYIOHDS 00€8:08d a0t TOOHIS HOTH NOIATIVKW LE9T BT/ST/OT Z9ELT TO0TV
SHNI HDVW 0908:J3d 00T HOWH 8507 8T/9T/0% T9ELT 10TV
ANI "T1AQIA OETL:CEC 00T SINAWLSIANT ALITAQIA 956T BT/9T/0T 09€LT 10TV
9510 S0ZL:QHT 00T WAASSY ALITHAIL NYDIHIWY Z61Z 8T/9T/0T BSELT 10TW

HE0% 0L0L:Qad 00T YdNS55Y ALITHATA NYDIUINY 66TC €T/9T/0T BSELT T0TY

¥SH 000€:Qad 00T ALITIAIAL NYOIHEIWNY ¥89¢ 8T/9T/0T LSELT TOTY

MEWTEY 75598 0000008€£0855200T JANLAVS ADNVX §99Z 81/TT/0T SSELT TOTY

|||||| NOILATHSSId——~-—  ¥EEWAON INNODOV HWYN  ¥OANEA LC ENSSI  ON MDEHD IIDV HSYD

aNNd TVEENED ~ 00T - aNOJg

6T/7 :QOI¥EZd ONILNAODDY

+¥.=potaed-joesuer] pue g1 ,=I4 J0RSURIY YTUELI¥D NOIIDITAS

aNnd INEWESINASTd - WELSIDEM MDFHD TE0TST EWIL
TEH IDI¥LSIA SQOHDS NOLATETW 8T0Z/L0/TT *HI¥A

TIVONNS



4

9LTEY
70181
TO0"EST
ST LY
vYTSv

£9°92T’T
25712
00702
0S°2T

LT 8LE
66 66T
ab 08T
BLTEET
LT 8TT
90°€9

0o°sLe’e
00°G26°C
00" 0ST
£1°68¢E
85" TS
TE'96T’'T
SZ 9RC’E
9T G6¢E
I6°6
T6°88
09759
¥L8EZE'T
€6 LST'T
8% 8LE
00" 2L
TLT LTV
ELTEZEE
66 ¥

€T €8
0066
19°%6

6T CTH'E
S0 86T
G LL

LNOOWY

TEYdLIOVY
HHIANN HOWYd

0070
00°0
00°0
0070
0070

00°0
0070
00°0
00" 0
000
0070
00°0
0070
00°0
60" 0
000
00" 0
600
00°0
00" 0
00°0
00°0
00°0
0600
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
o0°0
00°0
00°0
000
co'0
Q0" 0
00" 0
000
00" 9

Vi SETIYS

NY4L) SHDIANAS 6T-8T0T
SEDIAYIS 6T-8TOZ
SHDIANES 6T-8T0Z
SEOTA¥AS GL—-8T0Z
SADIAYAS 6T-8BTOZ

STOAYHD AONVNTS
q34
ONILNI¥AYTONTA

VITEHTD NYd 00
NOILVALSIDAA ISHd
SEITAINE YOLVNIWVT
SHITI4NE HHMOHS
H500H NHJO ¥04 S0LOHd
EMOOHILXAL

HHd AYYINAWATH dIAY
H3d NOLIVTITHONVD
SEOIAYAS 6T—8TOZ
SADIANIAS 6T-8T0Z

LYW YHHOVAL OELYNIWVT
ONIAIOXHL HSN0H NIJO

—NON SHITAANS} 61-8T10Z

SEY¥A) SAITIANS 6T-8T02

SHJA) SHITAANS 61-8TOZ

qocd) SHII4dAS 6T-8T0Z

aocd) STITAANE 6T-8TOZ
SEDIAYES 6T-8T0Z
SHOIAYMES 6T-8TO0C

HAVAL HAINHYHANODS JTAY
ADOTO HYOIS Y04 TU0D

THAYAIL OIAY

HONHYHANOD Y500

SEITAdNS 6T—-8T0Z

SHIIAMAS 6T-8TOZ
SADIAYAS 6T-BTOZ

0000008E0ESSECOT
000000000099200T
000000000099200T
000000000099€00T
000000000099200T

0000008000ZSZ0OT
00000080002SZ00T
0000008000TSC00T
0000008600TTESLT
0D00ZEQOOOOSZTOO0T
0000008SETTTITOOT
0000CEREIZETTIOOT
000000800TEZEZCOT
0000000000TZEE0E

0000008SZTTTTOOT
0000Z08ZITETTOOT
000000000099Z00T
0000008E0ESST0O0T
000000000ZLZTOTZ
000000000ZLETOTE
0000008600TTESLT
0060008600TTESLE
0D60008600TTESLE
G000008600TTESLT
C000008600TTESLE
c0CO0008EQZSSTO0T
co0000000099200T
LOLOCOQOQOFECLTIE
COCQEEHTIEETTOO0T
LOLOODOO0OREELIE
00COCOBZOOTFEQOT
000008900 %SE00T
0000008300%SC00T
0000008900%5Z00T

THHAWAN LNNOJDY

AN LNEWASENESIT -

LNIWAYd IS5 -
LNAWAYG IS5 -

ANITRANLNAD
ANITRAENLNED
ANTTRENLNAD
ANTTRANLNAD
ANITRHEOLNED
ANYH HINNVE
ANYE HINNWE
ANYE SANNYE
ANVH HANNYE
ANVE HINNWVH
MNYH YHNNYH
JANYE SANNYE
ANYd JANNYE
ANYE YANNVE

HHINES dIAY
HHINED OIAY

L3LY

OAATITAY SSHTIIIM NOZIdFIA

AIVHS NIJdIHS HHL
SHIIAMES dCOd COSKAS
SHIIAYEE dC0d CGDSAS
SEDIAMES a0 CDSKRS
SHIIAYES dC0d GOSAS
SHOIAYES dCOd OOSAS
SHIJIAYES dCOd COSKS

ONI SNOLLVOIRNWAO) HATIS

CLIVHOLOY H2I1440 DIAID¥d

AFTCOd ATIOW
AHTO0T ATIOW

AATEM ANTTOL

2500

A1ddns ¥ d3d¥d TVLSY0D
and NICONIT TYALNAD
and NIOONIT TEIINAD

AW N

CETT
QETT
DETT
QETT
0ETT

£8TT
£8TT
£8TT
€8TT
£81T
£BTT
EBTT
£BTT
EBTT

gese
pese
GTOT
OSTT
LLST
SCZT
SZZT
SZCT
SEZET
S22T
SZIT
Z8cT
L§9C
vLe
vLe
8T9T
£70T
T692
TEOT
TEOT

AFOANHA

aNnd TYHHNID

8T/TE/0T
BT/TE/0T
8T/TE/OT
BT/TE/01
8T/TE/01

8T/1E/0T
BT/TE/0T
B81/TE/0T
81/T/0T
BI/TE/0T
BT/TE/OT
BT/TE/OT
BT/TE/0T
BT/TE/0T

BI/TE/0T
81/T1E/01
81/TE/0T
81/%2/01
8T/¥2/0T
8T/¥Z/0T
8T/%Z/01
8T/¥2/0%
81/%¢/07
BT/%Z/0T
8T/¥2/0T
BT/¥2/0T
81/v2/0T
8L/%2/01
8L/ve/0t
BT/¥¢/0T
8T/%2/0T
BT/%T/0T
BI/PT/0T
8T/%Z/0T

L AOSST

6T/%

. & ,=porasd-joesuex] pue ,gT.,=IA" 1ov3URI]

YALEIDHE ADHHD
Ze# IOIVISIA TOOHDS NOLETAVW

S8ELT
SBELT
SBELT
S8ELT
SBELT

PBELT
THELT
TBELT
¥ELLT
TBELT
PBELT
PBELT
¥EELT
¥8ELT

£E8ELT
£8ELT
CBELT
QLELT
SLELT
TLELT
TLELT
TLELT
FPLELT
TLELT
PLELT
ELELT
ZLELT
TLELT
TLELT
OLELT
E9ELT
BOELT

L9€LT
LIELT

TOT¥
TOTY
TO0T¥
TOTV
TOTY

ADHHD TYLOL
TOTY
TOTV
TOTY
T0TY
TOTVY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
HADEH) 'IYIOL
TOTY
0TV

TOoTW
TOTY
TOTY
ADEHD TVIOL
TOTIY
TOTY
TOTY
T0TY
TO0TY
TOTV
TOTY
TOTY
ADEHD TYLOL
TOTYW
TOTY
TOTVY
TCTY
TOTY
MDOTHD TYILOL

0TV
TOTY

ON ADEHD IOO¥ HSYD

- 00T

- {dNNAg

TaQIddd ONILNOQDOV

[4
9T0Z/L0/11

TYIMELIYD NOILOHTES

0T:59T FHWIL
THLYd

TETINDS



¥6°LLY 26
V6 LLY'EZ6

TIT 00T
00 66
TT'T

60" 0
00768
IT°1T
00766~

T 1~
LA T A A
00°STZ 8T
00°STZ°0T
00°000°8
EST9G6°T
L0°23T
SL°897
BETELTT
LZ €9

8% 8LE
SE'6TT

PP 6L
00'g%C
00" g2

00" S¥

00" SLT
007 LT
0s°g

0s°8
00°002'1L
LETOLY

LNOOWY

TZYALOOY
S SHHHEWON J9Vd

000

0o 0

ac o
oo
oG o

oo" o
u0°aQ
000
0070
0070
00°Q
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0Q
00°0
00°0
00°0
0600
oo’ 0
0o 0
00°0
STO R Y]
co"o
00" 0
00" 0
00°0
0070
00" 0

0070

XYL SHIVS

HAWMIAOS RTIVMOW TNV
HDUVHDO HONWNIJL

FYYMLACS A T'IYNDH UNVY
HOUVH) HONYNIA
FIVMILAOS ATTENDHW NV
ADUYHD FONUYNIA

AVIVO ONWVED JDI00 8T0ZT

a¥d JWnr HOTH
a¥d dW0f HOIH

-“NON SHITddNsS}) 6T-8T0T
§3¥4) SAITJANS 6T-8TOE
acod) SIAITIdNS 6T-8T0F
HONI'T DNIATOSINVHL
SHEDIAYAS 61-8710¢

AVEL NIVIL HTLIL 0921
ddYV¥HE TIONId JTILOATH
DONIAdIHS JMOOdIXdL

AL 5 dOES RU2d LVYIED
S dOHS R429 LIVIED

SHOINYES 6T-8T0Z
SHDIAYIS 6T—8TGE

DNINIVIL SHLATGYId

NN LNIWASHNESId

CDODZTBESTETTOOT
c0o0008000ESC00T

0000ZTBTITETTOOL
0000008000T5Z00T
0000ETREZITETTOOT
Q000008000Z5Z00T
0000008BEDZSSZOOT

0000008900%S200T
0000000000STF0O0F

0000008BBD0OTTESLYT
00B60008600TTESLE
0000008600TTESLE
0000D0OOQODZLZTICTZ
000000BEDZSSECOT
0000008000CZSEC0T
00006Z282Z9TETTIO0T
0Q00000000TZZE0Z

000G0G0000TZZ60Z
oo0QoO0RORTZZE0T

0000008000Z52Z00T
0p0000800025200T

0000008BZB0ETC00T

HHEWIN INAGOOY

ANVH WANNYT
JANVE MANNYd

ANVH JHNNYY
ANYVE AENNYY
ANVH JHNNYY
HNVY JaNNYd

HOGOO TTHNHLIM

YOLOOd MOVEL HHI
YOLOOO MOVIL HHL

SHOIA¥AS d00d COSKAS
SHIIA¥HES d00d ODSAS
SHOIANES dQOd ODSAS
SHJIAYES J00d COSAS

ONI SNOTIWVOINNWHOD EXTIS

SAOIdE NOWdAr

NOTLVI0dd0D TIINd

SOdHT J009IXHL LESEMHLION
S0d3I FOOILXHL LSTMHLMON
S0JEI ACOHLYHL ISTMHLAON

asd TYNOIDEY LSIMHINON
asd TYNOIDEY LSHMHILYON

TIHddVHS ~d ¥daNIT

JWYN

,¥,=poTIad-3oeSURI] pUR

YILSIDHE XOEHD

ZE# LDTULSIC TOOHDS NOLIATAVH

£8TT BT/TE/0T
£E8TIT B8T/TIE/OT
t8TL 8L/LE/0T
£8TT BTL/TE/0T
€8TT 81/TE/OT
£8TT 8T/TE/OT
€ELZ BI/TIE/OT
ZL9E HBI/TE/CT

ZL9¢ B1/TE/CT

SEZET 8T/TE/0T
52ZT 8T/TE/0T
S2ZT 8L/1€/0T
SzZT 8T/TE/0T
ZHZT BL/TE/0T
LELZ BI/TE/0T
6LTT B8L/TE/0T
LPTIT BT/TE/0T
LBTT BI/TE/0T
LBTT 8T/TE/0T

S05Z 8T/T¢/0T
S05Z 8T/TE/0T

8z.LZ 8T/TE/0T

FOONSA LA ENSST

ANd TVIINED

61/%

aNd TELOL

LNNODOY HSYD TYLOL

BEELT
B6ELT

LBELL
LBELT

A LBELT
MOLBELT

POELT

EGELT
E6ELT

CEELT
ZBELT
ZEELT
E6ELT
TEELT
06ELT
68ELT
88ELT

BEELT
BEELT

LBELT
LBELT

9BELT

MDHEHD TELOL
TOTY
LO0TY

ADAHD THLOL
1oty
101¥
101¥
TOTY

TOTVY

A2EHD TINLOL
TOTVY
TO0TY

ASHEHD TYELOL
TOTY
TOTV
TOTY
TO0TV

TOTY
TOTY
TOTY
A0EHD TYILOL
T0TY
TOTY
TO0TY
AOHHD IVLOL
0TV
TOTW
TOTY

AITHD THELOL

ON ADHHO LDOW HSYD

- 00T

- {aNNJg

FOI¥Ad DNILNOODDY

ze:
8T0EZ/L0/TT

(6T ,=IA Joesuer] :YIYALIYD NOIIDETIS

0T:ST “HWIL
TELYd

TITONNS



9

T0 259 EVL
B0 FPLL TS9
B0 PLT TGS
00" PLT
on-Lg
00" L8
4

oc-
[

LEL'E
0SZ
L8 'E

£6°2¥8’SS
L9*896°'8%
SZ ¥LB’S
0CTOTT’'T
D0 0SE

00 094

DG 0DZE'9
05 E£¥%€
PELOT
00°6E0°¥BS
00 €06°209
00°9€T’18

LNOOWY

Te¥dLIov
SHHIAAN 39vd

oo"0
go"g
00D
co"0
00" 0
00" 0
00°0
00" 0
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
00
00"

oo

00°0
00°0
00°0
no"o
co"o0
000

X¥IL SHATVS

LT SH ¥DH LodC0o¥d
SHIALLAT ADNH Lod[0odd

g4 LD DINOS

19 «¥/€ X .9 X ¥ G.89%

SHITAYES LOILIHOUY
DIWNSIES SH IJALIHONY

NYH/ONIdAIHS JALYWILSIT
HEYW ¥ SATYES FOATAVTD
SEITADOT

NOLLOZASNI

NAZEDS NOILLOELO¥d

BT/TE/8 ANT JDWD
8T/T€/8 SIHS DJDWD

0000008EZY0STROST
0000008SZ0STHOSY

0000008C90STPOS?
0000008290ST¥OST

0000000000STFOST
T500008€209TH09T

00000082505TF0GF

0p000o8EA0STEHOSY

0000008CZB0STVFOSY

0000008SZ0STHOSY

0000008E905TH0SF

00000082209 T¥0S¥

1500008€90STVOST

YHEHWAN LNNODIY

ONDd LNAWESANGSIC

ZEH ILDIYLSIA "TOOHDS NOLIATAYRW

IH0dTd TYLOL
aNnNa TILOL
INOODOY HSYD TYLOL
MOEHD TYLOL
NOILOAASNLI 3 ONILSHEL IHd 00LZ BI/TIE/OT 96ELT TOTY
NOILOHASNT % ONILSAL IAI CO0LZ BT/TE/OT 96ELT T0TY
ADTHD THIOL
SSANLIA C¥d—TIY TELT BT/TE/OT SEELT TOTY
SSHNLIA Cdd-TIY TELZ BT/TE/0T SEELT TOTV
MOEHD TYIOL
TENLOALIHIYY LOAIA 8%9Z BI/¥Z/01 T8ELT TOTV
HINLOALIHOYY LOAId 8%92 8L/¥2/0T TBELT T0TY
ADEHD TYIOL
"0D AlddnS s€d ZELZ BT/¥T/0T 0BELT TOTVY
"0D AIddns SHd zeLz 81/vez/o1 0BELT TO0T¥
dWOD TYTESOONT NOSNIDIOL 6ZLT BT/®E/0T 6LELT TOTY
NOILDEASNI 3 ONILSHL IHd 00LZ BL/%Z/01 §LELT T0TY
WOD * HOZYIWY Z9LT BT/¥E/0T LLELT TOTY
ADFHD THIOL
TYIDHINWOD HIZNTADW 9892 BL/TL/0T 9SELT TOTV
TYIDHINWGD FIZNINIW 9892 BT/TT/0T 9GELT 101¥
HWHN  H0ONZA Id ZNSSI ON MDIEHD IJOY HSYD
NOILYACNIY WIDSO/aNOd - 08% — QN

61/% Q0I¥Ad ONIILNIODDY

. ¥,=potaad-joesuexl pue ,6T,=iAJDESUeIl VINALI¥D NOLIDIATIS
MELSIDEY ADEHD ZEIOT:ST “HWIL
8T0Z/L0/TIT -EHIVA

TIVINNS



MAPLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 32
10868 East Mapleton Road, iviapleton, OR 97453
(541) 268-4312 Fax 541-268-4632

==

Jodi O'iMiara, Superintendent
"ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE THROUGH STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT”

Special School Board Meeting Minutes
October 9, 2018, 5:30 p.m.

Called to erder bv: Board Chair Mizu Burruss at 5:35 p.m.

In attendance:

e  Mizu Burruss, Board Chair ¢ Jeron Ricks, Business Manager/Board
s John Simington, Vice Chair Clerk
s Marilyn Fox, Member

Flag Salute

Mission Statement

Review of the Agenda

Andrea Milbrett Interview
Mary Elten Mansfield Interview
Lauren Hesse Interview

Board Discussion: John felt Lauren was involved in lots of things and has a background as a teacher and
lots of ideas, but she is BUSY, will it be a hindrance

Marilyn- Thinks Lauren is very capable and sets limits to meet her time needs

Mizu- Being gone 2 months of the year is tough and on the time commitment not sure, trying to not
take it into account, difficult for board having members absent

John- Need to have tentacles out in things, but most important thing is the kids and having a focus on
them

Marilyn- One thing about Lauren- knows about impact of programs on kids, always working on the
underdogs

Mizu- willing to put time in getting to know the kids, still worried about the tie commitment
lohn- she is willing to take on commitments

Mizu- Mary Ellen, love her budget and fiscal background, feel that is something | don’t have a good
grasp an

John- may be different tricks of the trade that can help save money
Marilyn, if not the candidate could tap her for budget committee
John, seems plenty dedicated, emotional connection to community- no real ties to it and the school

Mizu- agree, can be a pro and con, depends on how much want to learn



MAPLETON SCHOOL SISTRICT MO, 32
10868 Easi Mapleion Road, ifapleton, OR 97453
(541) 268-4312 Fax 541-268-4632
Jodi O'iviara, Superintendent
"ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE THROUGH STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT*

Marilyn, maybe something down the road if now isn’t the time

John, I've always been involved in community, Lauren and Andrea have been involved in community,
not so much with Mary Ellen, just don’t see her as primary candidate

Mizu- Andrea

John, she feels a lot more like the board- background of the school, feels like an easy fit, especially with
knowledge of the school- exposure to different components of business

Mizu, her background in different areas of education is helpful, concerned with no board experience,
but | didn’t have any either

Marilyn, agree, but | know | didn’t have much experience coming in, but what better way than working
with us to get the experience

Mizu, we each came on with people that had a lot of experience

leron suggest to vote on where place each candidate by preference:
John: 1- Andrea 2- Mary Elien 3-Lauren

Marilyn: 1-Lauren 2-Mary Ellen 3-Andrea

Mizu: 1-Mary Ellen 2-Lauren 3-Andrea

Jeron- with a hasic point system that puts 1-Mary Ellen 2-Laurer 3-Andrea

John and Mizu agree that Lauren is a good candidate, but being gone in February and March when
planning budget and negotiations s a tough time to be gone.

John put forth motion to accept Mary Ellen Mansfield- approved unanimously
8:13 moved to Executive Session per ORS 192.610{2)(f)
8:20 Reconvened from Executive Session

8:20 Mizu Burruss adjourned the meeting.



MAPLETON SCHOCL DISTRICT NO. 32
10868 East iiapleton Rozd, Mapleton, OR 97453
(541) 268-4312 Fax 541-268-4632

Jodi Q'ivara, Superintendent
"ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE THROUGH STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT"

Regular School Board Meeting Minutes
October 10, 2018, 6:00 p.m. at Deadwood Community Center

Called to order by: Board Chair Mizu Burruss at 6:00 p.m.

In attendance:

e Mizu Burruss, Board Chair » Jodi O'Mara, Superintendent
e John Simington, Vice Chair = Brenda Moyer, Principal
= Marilyn Fox, Member = Jeron Ricks, Business Manager/Board
e Michelle Holman, Member Clerk
Flag Salute

Mission Statement

Review of the Agenda

Bond Update: Curt and Jim presented that the work is pretty much done, on time and under budget.
Jodi presented them with a thank you card, Mapleton Sailors hat, and pink hard hats signed by the staff.
Curt went over the proposed schedule for the Long range facilities plan.

Visitors: Shawn Walker 10967 N. Fork Siuslaw Rd; Brenda Gray 16426 Richardson, Walton, OR — both
commented they were interested in hearing about the gym floor logo

District and Financial Reports: Marilyn commented that it would be nice to see more people at the
sports games. Michelle noted enrollment was up 16 kids and that is awesome. Jodi met with
Visionkeepers 2020 for a letter of interest for pre-school with hope to receive $50,000 per year for 2
years, based on information then they may invite us to submit a proposal. Mizu said it is a portion of the
funding we would need and then we would seek out additional funding. Jodi- Western Lane coalition
formed a group with a grand of $600k to help provide behavioral mental health services at the school, 2
days a week here and 3 days at Siuslaw- with the improvements to the middle school for the offices
could progress into a health center. Brenda commented on progress of CTE program and a pair of
students presented information on what they'd been doing in the program.

Marilyn moved to allow a trip to seaside- approved unanimously
Consent agenda- motion by John to accept, approved unanimously

Superintendent contract- 3% raise, Michelle moved to accept, approved unanimously- want to discuss a
bonus for the time she has put in, discuss next hoard meeting

Gym floor logo: Presentation by Jodi on the received logos that the students had voted on, Mizu had 20
comments from community members included with the presentation. Michelle wanted to know what
the time line is, Jodi said company would like the design in the next 2-3 weeks. Michelle asked if
students said which one was their overall favorite, Mizu said no, that it wasn’t part of the process-
Michelle didn’t think could make a decision tonight- Mizu said need to have a logo in mind to move



MAPLETON SCHCCL BISTRICT iMO. 32
10868 East Niapleton Road, ilapleton, OR 97453
(541) 268-4312 Fax 541-268-4632
~ Jodi O'iara, Superintendent
"ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE THROUGH STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT"

forward, read the letter from the Oregon OSBA lawyer with advice on logo selection, put designs back
up on the website for two weeks with a comment section- John thinks there are a lot of symbols
already- Marilyn agrees, could have Salty somewhere, doesn’t have to be on the floor. Mizu agreed,
would be nice to have it represented somewhere, Michelle didn’t feel that it would be a human form on
the center court anymore, didn’t see how Salty could represent everyone, if want to play it safe than
need to go with something eise. Mizu, put on web for two weeks, reconvene and vote on it, Jeron to
compile comments and send comments to Board on October 22,

Comments from Board:
Krystal Sunstrom on November Board agenda for presentation of her dissertation on state testing
lohn- Teacher mentoring, wants to talk more about it

Mizu- In Deadwood tonight, would be nice to have a board meeting in Swisshome once a year too.
There is a parent that feels school needs to have a Facebook page, don’t want an official school one, but
maybe there is a parent group that can do some of that for communication, like a booster club or PTA.
Alsc mentioned the new board member, Mary Ellen. Set date/time for special meeting to go over the
floor designs for October 30'" at 6 p.m. at the high school.

Mizu adjourned the meeting at 8:07 p.m.



ViAPLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 32
10868 East Mapleton Road, Mapleton, OR 97453
(541) 268-4312 Fax 5__41-268-46;_32
o Jodi O'Ma?a, Superintendent
"ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE THROUSH STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT"

Special School Board Meeting Minutes
October 30, 2018, 6:00 p.m.

Called to order by: Board Chair Mizu Burruss at 6:00 p.m,

In attendance:

e  Mizu Burruss, Board Chair e Mary Ellen Mansfield, Member

¢ John Simington, Vice Chair ¢ Jodi O’Mara, Superintendent

*  Marilyn Fox, Member * Brenda Moyer, Principal

*  Michelle Holman, Member e leron Ricks, Business Manager/Board
Clerk

Mission Statement

Review of the Agenda

Mary Ellen Mansfield sworn in by Mizu.

Public comments from Linda Vierra, Rick Prindel, Brenda Gray, Richy Gross, and Kelsey Allen, all related
to the floor togo.

Board Discussion

General question on the timing of the floor refinish, question if it is possible to put it off. Michelle
thought it would be nice to put it off until summer if possible.

John agreed and thought it was prudent to maybe take some more time.

Michelle, it's not a simple decision, going into it, thought it would be an easy process.

Marilyn, could use some more time.

Directed to have Jodi and leron check the contract and see what can do, if it is possible to put it off.
John/Marilyn both feel it is a confusing thing and think community misunderstands.

Mizu thought it was financially more responsible having Salty on the wall.

Michelle stated this is 2018 and we are thinking about the current students and what will make them
comfortable, not looking to cause heat

Mizu, is there something that we could put as a competitor and have community vote, Salty vs. what?
Michelle likes the ‘M’
Mizu felt need to clarify what we are trying to do with the community.

John- the M, MHS, Salty, do you put out all the options to vote, except then like in a general election you
end up with one majority and other options are watered down



MAPLETOM SCHOCL DISTRICT NO. 32
10868 East iapleton Road, Mapleton, OR 97453
(541) 268-4312 Fax 541-268-4632
Jodi Q'iviara, Superintendent
"ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE THROUGH STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT"

Michelle, think just doing two choices is good.

Michelle- Motion to put out a vote between Salty and an ‘M’ with Home of the Sailors around it and Salty
on the wall. Passed unanimously

Directed Jeron to work up a page on website to vote on the options and Jodi and Mizu would work on a
statement for the site and paper to be put out on Friday with the voting going live then, Voting end
November 13 with results shared with the Board.

Michelle- Motion to remove Marig McEldowney as a signer on the Banner Bank Account. Passed
unanimousiy.

8:20 Mizu Burruss adjourned the meeting.



Position 5
Form RD 1942-8 STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE FORM APPROVED
UNITED STA GRICUL OMB NO. 0575-0015

(Rev. 2-98) RURAL DEVELOPMENT
RESOLUTION OF MEMBERS OR STOCKHOLDERS

Lane County School District #32
(Name of Association)
10869 East Mapleton Road Mapleton, OR 57453-

(Address, including Zip Code)

RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of this Association be and it hereby is authorized and empowered to take all action
necessary or appropriate —

1. To obtain for and on behaif of the Association through the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) or any other
Governmental agency:

(a) Aloaninasum nottoexceed$ $0.00 ;

(b) A grantin a sum notto exceed § $50,000.00 ;
to be advanced by the lender or grantor in one or more advances at such time or times as may be agreed upen.

2. Incase of a loan or grant or both —
(a) For the execution of such application or applications (including exhibits, amendments and/or supplements thereto) as
may be required:
(b) For the execution and delivery to the lender or grantor of all such written instruments as may be required in regard to or
as evidence of such loan or grant; and
(c) In its judgment to carry out the terms of this resolution,

3.  Andin caseofaloan —
(a) To obligate this Association for the repayment of the loan at such rates of interest and on such other terms and conditions
as the Governing Board shall deem proper;
(b} To pledge, hypothecate, mortgage, convey, or assign property of this Association of any kind and in any amount now
owned or hereafter acquired, as security for any or ail obligations (past, present and/or future) of this Association to
such lender; and

{c) From time to time to pay, extend, or renew any such obligations.

CERTIFICATION
I, the undersigned, as Secretary of the above named Association, hereby
{Secretary) (Acting Secretary)
certify that said Association on the Fourteenth day of November ,2018  hadfive
(Number)
_ Board Members ; that three of these
{members) (stockholders) or (shares of voting stock outstanding)
constituted a quorum; that £ive said members or stockholders or shares of voting stock were present at a meeting
of the members or stockholders duly called and held on the Fourteenth day of November , 2018 ;
that the foregoing resolution was adopted at such meeting by the affirmative vote of five said membets

or stockholders or shares of voting stock; and that said resolution has not been rescinded or amended in any way.

Dated this day Fourteenth of November » 2018,

Secretary of Lane County School District #32

According fo the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond (o a collection of information uniess it displays a valid OMB control number, The
valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0575-0015. The lime required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 1 hour per
response, including the time for reviewing instrucfions, searching existing dala sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the
callection aof information.




